
“ST. AUGUSTINE”
Registered

The Perfect Invalids' & Communion Wine.
“ St Augustine ” is a sound pure wine, 

better cannot be obtained.”
Rev Canon Dann.

Cases 12 Qts. $4.50 : 24 Pts. $5 50 F. O. B. 
Brantford.
J. S. HAMILTON & Co. - Brantford.
Manfrs. and Pro. St. Augustine Wine."

Synopsisol Canadian North-West
HOMESTEAD REGULATIONS-

ANY even numbered section of Dominion Lands 
in Manitoba, Saskatchewan and Alberta, except­

ing 8 and 26, not reserved, may be homesteaded by 
any person who is the sole head of a family, or any 
male over 18 years of age, 10 the extent of one- 
quarter section of 160 acres, more or less.

Application for entry must be made in person 
by the applicant at a Dominion 1 ands Agency 
or Sub-agency for the district in which the 
land is situate. Entry by proxy may however 
be made at any Agency on certain conditions by 
the father, mother, »on, daughter, brother or 
sister ot an intending homesteader.

The homesteader is required to perform the home­
stead duties under one of the following plans :

(1) At least six months' residence upon and culti­
vation of the land in each year for three years.

(a) A homesteader mav, if he so desires, perform 
the required residence duties by living on farming land 
owned solely by him, not less than eighty (80) acres 
in extent, in the vicinity of his homestead. Joint 
ownership in land will not meet this requirement.

(3) It the father (or mother, if the father is deceas­
ed) of a homesteader has permanent residence on 
farming land owned solely by him, not less than 
eighty (80) acres in extent, in the vicinity of the 
homestead, or upon a homestead entered for by him 
in the vicinity, such homesteader may perform his 
own residence duties by living with the father 
(or mother)

(4) The term “vicinity' in the two preceding 
paragraphs is defined as meaning not more than nine 
miles in a direct line, exclusive of the width of road 
allowances crossed in the measurement

(5) A homesteader intending to perform his 
residence duties in accordance with the above while 
living with parents or on farming land owned by 
himself must notify the Agent for the district 01 
such intention.

Six months' notice in writing must be given to 
to the Commissioner of Dominion Lands at Ottawa 
of intention to apply for patent.

W. W. CORY,

Deputy of the Minister of the Interior.

N.B.— Unauthorized publication of this advertise­
ment will not be paid for

WANTED
A lady in every parish 

in the Dominion to obtain 

new subscribers for the 

Canadian Chur c h m a n . 

Liberal terms offered. 

Apply to Canadian 

Churchman Office, 36 

Toronto St, Toronto, Ont

Steel Alloy Church and School Bells. «-Send for 
Catalogue. The C. S. BELL CO.. HllUbere, O.

The Alexander Engraving Go
!• Adelaide Street West, - Toronto

HBll-toos Engravings, Zinc Etchings,
Wood Cuts, Designing and 

Ceann«rdal Photography,
Cut* Owe Sandies on Appii 

cation.
Phone Main ei$8

CANADIAN CHURCHMAN.

GOLD MEDAL
FOR

ALE AND PORTER
AWARDED

JOHN LABATT
At St. Louis Exhibition, 1904.

Only medal for ALE in Canada.

Office and Yard,
FRONT ST., NEAR BATHURST, 

Telephone No. 449.

P. Burns & Co.
Head Office, Siting Pt. V» ewt. Toronto.

Office and Yard,
Established 1856. PRINCESS STREET DOCK.

Telephone No. 190

Coal and Wood
Telephone 121 and 132

Wholesale and 
Retail 
Dealers in

W. H. Stone
UNDERTAKER 

Telephone H. 3755.

32 CARLTON ST.

MEMORIALS
We aim at Artistic Work in 
Granite and Marble Monuments.

MlMTOSH - 6ULIETT CO'Y, Ltd
Phonen. i.so- lit» Youge St., Toronto.

Our reputation for good print­
ing dates back over forty 

years. A satisfied clientele 
confirms this. Test it Résulte 
will count

THE MONETARY TIMES
Printing Company Limited,
62 Church St., TORONTO

The Canadian Churchman 
Is undoubtedly a first-class 
advertising medium. It cir­
culates extensively in the 
homes of the clergy and 
laity. Our advertisers as­
sure us that it Is an ex­
cellent paper to advertise 
in as it brings most satis­
factory returns.

A handsome pair of silver alms 
dishes has been presented to Boyle 
Parish Church, Diocese of Elphin, by 
Mr. T.' Monson in memory of his 
parents who belonged to that parish 
and died some years ago.

The Rev. Henry A. Mackenzie has 
left Hendon Parish. Sunderland, and 
taken up the curacy of Holy Trinity, 
Darlington. Prior to their departure 
Mr. and Mrs. Mackenzie were present­
ed with a solid silver pocket Commun­
ion service, some valuable books, a 
solid silver coffee-pot, and purse bag 
by their Hendon friends at the parish 
annual tea.

ALEX. MILLARD

Undertaker and Embalmer
359 Yonge Street, TORONTO.

Telephone Main 679

The Famous Sermon
on

The Ministerial Office
BY

The Ra*. JOHN WESLEY, M.A.
Published by Mr.Wesley In his 87th 
year—one year before his death.

This impressive and instructive Ser­
mon cannot be too widely read 

and distributed ....

In Pamphlet Form—Price 2c each. 
$1 a hundred, postage prepaid. 

Mailed on receipt of Price.
FOR SALE

Canadian Churchman Office
Toronto, Canada

The Rev. Canon Lockett-Ford, 
M.A., rector of Ardee, who was re­
cently married, has been presented 
with an illuminated address and a 
purse of sovereigns in recognition of 
his faithful services to the Diocesan 
Council by a number of his friends 
and associates.

On a recent Sunday morning the 
Bishop of Salisbury dedicated, at the 
Parish Church, Caine, the side chapel 
to be know in future as the ETAphany 
Chapel, together with a holy table, 
reredos, and oak screen, the cost of 
which has been defrayed by Mrs. Dun­
can in memory of her husband, Canon 
Duncan, who was vicar of the parish 
for forty-three years.

Out of the £70,000 required for 
carrying out the Three Towns (Ply­
mouth, Devon port, and Storehouse) 
Church Extension Scheme, £25,600 
has been subscribed. Two churches 
have been practically completed ; the 
have of a third is nearly readv for4 
consecration, the foundations have 
been got out for a fourth, and-1 St. 
Chad’s Mission Church, established 
and supported by Blundell’s School.

On a recent Saturday the Bishop of 
Ipswich unveiled the memorial tablet 
placed in Cromer Church to the mem­
ory of the late Bishop of Victoria 
i Hong Kong), the Right Rev. Joseph 
Charles Hoare, D.D., fourth son of 
the late Canon Edward Hoare of Tun­
bridge Wells, and first cousin of Sir 
Samuel Hoare. The church is indebt­
ed to the brothers of the deceased 
missionary for this latest enrichment, 
which occupies a position beneath the 
Hoare memorial window erected in 
1004.

April 2, 1908.

Established 1864.

JOHN CATTO & SON
This firm’s many years experience in higl^ol—. 

dry goods give il intimate knowledge of the world' 
best markets, with resultant satisfaction to custoaets

Household Napery, Silks, Drees 
Goods, Mantles, Millinery, 

Dressmaking,
Special facilities for quick execution to 

Wedding and Mourning orders.

JOHN CATTO & SON
King Sheet—opposite the Post-Office 

TORONTO.

1907
Has been the most prosper­
ous year in the History of

THE NORTHERN LIFE 
Assurance Company

It shows substantial in­
creases in every department 
of the Company's business.

Splendid Openings
for reliable producing agents 

Write for particulars to
HEAD OFFICE, LCNDON, ONT.

JOHN MILNE,
Managing Director

Karn
Pipe
Organs

Tubular, 
Pneumatic and 
Electric 
Actions.

Catalogues, Estimates and Designs 
furnished free. .
Tuning, repairing and rebuilding 
a specialty.

Karn Church 
Combination
AOTfXQ n A With Auxiliary Pipes

and Qualifying Tubes 
to meet the requirements of any 
Church.

Price $50.00 to $500.00
Write for particulars and catalogue.

Ine D. W. KARN CO,, Limited
WOODSTOCK, ONT.

The Largest Church Organ Builders on the 
continent.

The Rev. W. J. S. Muntz, LL.D., 
on leaving the vicarage of Ildsley, 
Yorks., for that of St. John’s, Upper 
Holloway, London, was presented by 
the parishioners with a purse of £200 
and Mrs. Muntz was presented with a 
writing case and a pair of silver 
candlesticks.

St. Paneras Church, Exeter ,„jwhich 
claims the distinction of being the 
oldest and smallest church in Exeter, 
has just been re-opened for public 
worship by the Bishop of the diocese. 
The church is a very interesting one, 
and though there is no record of the 
date of its origin there is ample evid­
ence of great antiquity. The walls of 
the chancel, the oldest part of the 
building, are Roman, and in the east 
window is a representation of St. 
Paneras, the boy martyr, on one side 
of a figure of our Lord, and on the 
other St. Boniface, who once lived in 
the locality.


